



**Hampshire
& Isle of Wight**
FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

Information Compliance Team
Headquarters
Leigh Road
Eastleigh
Hampshire
SO50 9SJ

Sent by email to:

[REDACTED]

t. 02380 644000
e. DP@hantsfire.gov.uk
w. hantsfire.gov.uk

Date: 07 January 2025

Our Reference: FOI 141 24-25

Enquiries to: Information Compliance Officer

Freedom of Information Act 2000

Dear [REDACTED]

We are writing in respect of your application for the release of information held by the Service, which we received on 23 December 2024. We can confirm that we have now completed our search for the information requested.

You asked:

I am writing to make a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

I would like to request the following information regarding buildings.

A list of high rise buildings identified as having Aluminium Composite Material (ACM) cladding deemed unsafe or non-compliant with safety standards.

The management entity responsible for these buildings (e.g., the council, housing associations, private companies, etc.) including any property management company who manages them.

Whether these buildings currently have waking watch services in place, and if so, details on how these services are implemented.

Our answer:

We can confirm that we hold the information requested except as noted below, the following buildings have ACM Cladding and are currently non-compliant with fire safety standards:

1. Carpathia Drive, (37 – 55), Southampton, managed by HMS Property management Services Ltd, no waking watch in place mitigation is Temporarily Simultaneous Evacuation system.
2. The Roundhouse, Gunwharf Quays, Portsmouth, managed by First Port Group LTD, no waking watch in place mitigation is Temporarily Simultaneous Evacuation system.
3. Ariadne 1, Gunwharf Quays, Portsmouth, managed by First Port Group LTD, no waking watch in place mitigation is Temporarily Simultaneous Evacuation system.
4. The Blue Building, Gunwharf Quays, Portsmouth, managed by Encore Estates management LTD, no waking watch in place, mitigation is Temporarily Simultaneous Evacuation system.

Please note that as no waking watches are in place due to other mitigatory action being taken to make the building safe while corrective work takes place, we do not hold, per Section 1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 details on how waking watches are implemented.

The above concludes our investigation into this matter.

Any future correspondence with Hampshire and Isle of Wight Fire and Rescue Service in relation to this matter should be sent to the Information Compliance Officer at the above address.

If for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response you may request an internal review by contacting DP@hantsfire.gov.uk or by writing to the Data Protection Officer at the above address.

Should you remain dissatisfied you can appeal against the internal review decision by contacting the Information Commissioners Office. This can be done online at www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints or by post to The Information Commissioner, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

Information Compliance Officer
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Fire and Rescue Service